

SAŠA MARUŠIĆ

Slavonska 9
Samobor, 10430
CROATIA

GSM:
+385 91 536 8080

e-mail:
sasa@monotag.com
on line portfolio
www.monotag.com

 twitter.com/monotag

 [flickr.com/photos/monotag](https://www.flickr.com/photos/monotag)

PROFILE

My name is Saša Marušić, and I am 33-year old web designer. I live in Samobor near Zagreb, Croatia where I was born.

I've begun creating web sites nine years ago. Passion and curiosity that followed me in the beginig still last, in fact they are growing stronger. I crate clear, intuitive and functional web sites, built according to web standards. I'm aiming towards recognizable and personal style, crated individually for the needs of every client. In my spare time, when I'm not designing, I do some photography with a little help of my trusty companion - Pentax. Also, I like to relax with a fine jazz album.

SKILLS

TECHNOLOGIES

HTML / XHTML (hand coded)
CSS (hand coded)
Java Script (Jquery) (basics)

SPECIAL SKILLS

W3C standard compliant coding
SEO (search engine optimization)
CSS code optimization
usability design

SOFTWARE

Graphics / Photo manipulation
Adobe Photoshop

Pixelmator
Apple Aperture

Development

Espresso (© MacRabbit)
Adobe Dreamweaver

Office

Adobe Acrobat
MS Office
OpenOffice
Apple iWork

OPERATING SYSTEM

Apple Mac OS X
MS Windows 2000 / XP / Vista
MS Windows 2003 Server

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PROKLIMA - IT EXECUTIVE
SAMOBOR, CROATIA - 2007 - present
www.proklima.hr

Administering local area networks, software support, trouble-shooting and repairing PCs, designing and creating the Intranet website.

DESIGN4YOU - SENIOR WEB DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER
ZAGREB, CROATIA - 2005 - 2007
www.d4u.hr

Designing and developing web sites, maintenance client's web sites, and designing promotion print (magazine advertising, calendar).

Clients: Conformo Interijeri, LPanel, STP Croatia, Bura1, Adr Zg, Dr. Roje, ZSS limited, Sem-92, Novabeton, Jadranka Grabarevic, Aromatea, KK Dekorativa, Euroarc, Canis Consult, Orka Boats, Fortunatus, Vrtic Bubamara, Prompt, Tehnometal, Cackovic Prom, Orbitekstil, Staklo Piletic, Carat

TRAMOT - WEB DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER
ZAGREB, CROATIA - 2004 - 2005
www.tramot.hr

Designing and developing web sites, maintenance client's web sites.

Clients: Vivax, Met Usluge, ADG, Nekretnine Turic, Oftalmo, Kremark, Pro Mares, EGH

FREYA - WEB DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER
ZAGREB, CROATIA - 2002 - 2003
www.freya.hr

Designing and developing web sites, maintenance client's web sites.

Clients: Zid Riv, DDISKF, Cim Commerce, Rigo Grupa

AQUARIUSNET - JUNIOR WEB DESIGNER
ZAGREB, CROATIA - 2001 - 2002

maintenance Aquarius Club, Aquarius Cyber Caffe and Aquarius Records web sites.

Clients: Aquarius Club, Aquarius Cyber Caffe, Aquarius Records

AQUARIUSNET CYBER CAFFE - IT
ZAGREB, CROATIA - 2000 - 2001

Trouble-shooting and repairing PC, helping customers use computers

EDUCATION

HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION

Elektrotehničko strojarski smjer

CERTIFICATES

Adobe Fast Track to Dreamweaver
Adobe Advanced Dreamweaver Tehnique
Adobe Fast Track to Flash
Adobe Flash Action Script

ON LINE WORKS

www.diplomat.hr
www.geo-solar.hr
www.kampstrasko.com

www.hzzozzr.hr
www.hm-patria.hr
www.apartman-milka.com
www.forma-plavo.hr
www.okoko.hr
www.blok-grad.hr
www.bumes.hr
www.orvas-plus.hr
www.lpanel.hr
www.stp-croatia.hr / offline
www.conformo-interijeri.hr
www.cackovic-prom.hr / offline
www.bural.hr
www.adrzg.hr / offline
www.dr-roje.com
www.zss-limited.hr
www.jadranka-grabarevic.iz.hr
www.aromatea.hr
www.sem-92.hr
www.euroarc.hr
www.ram-adriatic.hr
www.carat.hr
www.fortunatus.hr
www.vrtic-bubamara.hr
www.prompt.hr
www.tehnometal.hr
www.fotoshop.hr / offline
www.adg.zg / offline
www.nekretnine-turic.hr
www.pro-mares.hr / offline
www.egh.hr